
INFORMATION ITEM 

 

Kentucky Department of Education 

Revised School Facilities Construction Data 

 

 

The attached information is provided in response to questions raised at the board’s September 14 meeting.  

A presentation by Mr. Chay Ritter, Division Director, Kentucky Department of Education, focused on the impact 

of inflation on current school facility construction projects.  After the presentation, additional information was 

requested as follows: a prioritized listing or ranking of the projects; school facility capacity; projects situated 

in a flood zone; projects with prior funding from budget bills and SFCC; and project justification.   

 

Mr. Ritter will be available at the meeting to address questions members may have. 

 

 

BOARD ACTION: Information only. No action required. 
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Bowen, Shawn (LRC)

From: Ritter, Chay - KDE Division Director <chay.ritter@education.ky.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 3:14 PM
To: Bowen, Shawn (LRC)
Cc: Luttrell, Jennifer (LRC); Sallee, Korey (LRC); Kinney, Robin - KDE Associate Commissioner; 

Perry, Brian - Office of the Commissioner of Education; Ross, Matt - Office of Finance and 
Operations

Subject: RE: October Capital Planning Advisory Board meeting
Attachments: CPAB 09252022.xlsx

Shawn, 
 
Again, thank you for your patience as we put together information for the Capital Planning Advisory Board (CPAB). I have 
updated the attached spreadsheet to include additional information as requested by CPAB. 
 
I am including some additional information in hopes that it provides further clarity on the requested information. 
 

 Prioritized listing or ranking of the projects 
o As we discussed after our last meeting, I have included information from the Kentucky Facilities 

Inventory and Classification System (KFICS) and Asset Planner. KFICS provides school districts and third 
party architects the ability to collect, integrate, and maintain facilities inventory information. This report 
does not contain any requests for new facilities. Additionally, KFICS also supports a standard scoring 
methodology for building conditions and educational suitability. This information is provided by 
participating districts and third party architects and not all districts participate and nor are all schools 
included. Asset Planner allows KDE to create a State Report using this information which is provided to 
LRC every biennium. The State Report ranks buildings’ physical conditions using a Kentucky School 
Score. The Kentucky School Score is an aggregate of the Condition Index (75%) and the Educational 
Suitability (25%). KDE reviews the district submitted data prior to the information being used in the 
State Report. Please note, each type of school may have its own respective ranking when compared to 
other like facilities. More information can be found on the field description tab of the most recent State 
Report.   

 
 Building capacity 

o As footnoted, the enrollment/capacity is from the most recently published district facility plan (DFP). 
Districts are required by statute to do a new DFP every four years, unless they request a waiver, in which 
case they are permitted up to 8 years. In cases where a combination of schools or grades existed, a 
combined enrollment/capacity was used. As attendance was not recorded in the last several years due 
to COVID-19, we do not have an appropriate percentage of growth or loss of students over the last 
several years from independent sources.   
 

 Projects in a flood zone 
o When available, this district provided information is included. It should be noted that existing 

regulations does not allow new construction to take place in the 100 year flood plain unless specific 
mitigation efforts are provided for in the construction. 

 
 Prior funding from the budget bills and SFCC 

o The most recent funding from SFCC and/or LAVEC funding was included in the spreadsheet. However, 
including previous budget bill funding will take me longer to compile if this information is needed 

 
 Project justification  
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o It is important to understand that the school planning and construction is a locally driven process 
starting with the Local Planning Committee (LPC) and local School Board. While KDE is involved in 
providing support throughout the planning and construction process, we are likely not the best voice to 
provide justification on these projects.  

 
Per your request, the Boyd County LAVEC project was removed as well. 
 
As always, I am happy to discuss these details further with you all when convenient.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Chay 
 
 

From: Bowen, Shawn (LRC) <Shawn.Bowen@lrc.ky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 7:48 AM 
To: Ritter, Chay - KDE Division Director <chay.ritter@education.ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: October Capital Planning Advisory Board meeting 
 
Good Morning, 
 
I am following up with you in regard to the information requested below for the October 11 meeting.  Will you have the 
requested information available today? Thank you. 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______ 
 
Hello Mr. Ritter, 
 
I am following up with you in regard to yesterday’s post-meeting with Rep. McCool.  Based on notes compiled by our 
staff, Rep. McCool is requesting additional data as listed below.  This item will be included on the October 11 agenda.  
 

1. Project justification  
2. Prioritized listing or ranking of the projects  - the discussion noted potential use of the Kentucky Facilities 

Inventory and Classification System (KFICS) or an internal prioritization model based on safety concerns, age of 
building, and building capacity.  It may be useful to see the projects utilizing both KFICS and the aforementioned 
model as well. 

3. Building capacity (e.g. is the facility overcrowded? What is the annual % of increase in students?) 
4. Remove LAVEC projects 
5. Are any of the projects in a flood zone? 
6. Also discussed was the possibly of listing prior funding from the budget bills and SFCC 

 
Please send the materials via email (cpab@lrc.ky.gov) no later than September 27 at 4:30 p.m.   
 
Thank you, and we appreciate your continued help. 
 
 
 
-- 
Shawn Bowen 
Committee Staff Administrator 
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Capital Planning Advisory Board 
Legislative Research Commission 
Capitol Annex, Rm. 034 | 702 Capitol Ave. | Frankfort, KY 40601 | 502-564-8100 ext. 59123 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail communication, including any attachments, is intended solely for the 
addressee or intended addressee, and the information contained herein may be confidential or protected from 
disclosure by legislative immunity or legislative drafting communications privileges. Any unauthorized interception, 
review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy 
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender of the erroneous transmission immediately and 
thereafter delete this message and any attachments from your system. Any dissemination to an unintended recipient 
shall not be deemed to be a waiver of confidentiality or any applicable privilege. 
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https://education.ky.gov/districts/fac/Pages/Kentucky%20Facilities%20Inventory%20and%20Classification%20System.aspx#:~:text=The%20Kentucky%20Facilities%20Inventory%20and,%2C%20fair%2C%20and%20equitable%20manner.
https://education.ky.gov/districts/fac/Pages/Kentucky%20Facilities%20Inventory%20and%20Classification%20System.aspx#:~:text=The%20Kentucky%20Facilities%20Inventory%20and,%2C%20fair%2C%20and%20equitable%20manner.

